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Rivera, Maribel : $

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:30 AM

To: g 'Cruz, Renee' N

Subject: RE: COGNOCARTA GIS, LLC Document Number LO5000035501

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of e-mail address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for

processing.

Thanks,
Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staif. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning. Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Cruz, Renee [mailto:renee.cruz@wolterskluwer.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 1:51 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: COGNOCARTA GIS, LLC Document Number L05000035501

Please update your contact information for the above entity for annual report email notifications to be sent to:

dcampbell@entrix.com

Below is a screenshot of this entity:

Fiorida Limited Liability Company
COGNOCARTAGIS, LLC
Filing Information

Document Number L05000035501
FEI/EIN Number 202658442

Date Filed 04/11/2005

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event REINSTATEMENT

Event Date Filed  10/09/2008
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

3905 CRESCENT PARK DRIVE
RIVERVIEW FL 33578

Changed 10/09/2008



